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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Borrow Sites for Bennett Crossing Parcels 1 and 2, Application Numbers M-2019-
029 and M-2019-030
Sonnenshein, Jed <jsonnenshein@foxrothschild.com> Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 3:39 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, Kacy Flemons <kacy.flemons@lgihomes.com>
Cc: "Tim Bruggman (tim.bruggman@lgihomes.com)" <tim.bruggman@lgihomes.com>

Jared,

 

A�ached please find the following:

 

1.       Response to Adequacy Review for Parcel 1

2.       Response to Adequacy Review for Parcel 2

3.       Cover le�ers, dra� agreement forms and proof of mailing for property owners within 200 feet

4.       Properly executed affidavit.

 

Thank you. 

 

Jed

 

Jed Sonnenshein

Fox Rothschild LLP
(303) 383-7675 - direct
jsonnenshein@foxrothschild.com

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 1:37 PM
To: Kacy Flemons <kacy.flemons@lgihomes.com>
Cc: Sonnenshein, Jed <jsonnenshein@foxrothschild.com>
Subject: [EXT] Borrow Sites for Benne� Crossing Parcels 1 and 2, Applica�on Numbers M-2019-029 and M-2019-030

 

Hello Mr. Flemons, 
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4 attachments

96251799_1_DRMS - Parcel 1 Letter-C3.PDF
65K

96251822_1_DRMS - Parcel 2 Letter-C3.PDF
65K

Certified Return Receipt Mailing Re Permit-C3.PDF
6204K

Newly signed Affidavit-Bennett Crossing-C3.pdf
272K
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1225 17th Street 

Suite 2200 

Denver, CO 80202 

Tel (303) 292-1200 Fax (303) 292-1300 

www.foxrothschild.com 

JED SONNENSHEIN

Direct No: 303.383.7675 
Email: JSonnenshein@FoxRothschild.com 

134509\00018\96251440.v1 

June 6, 2019 

VIA EMAIL 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Attention: Jared Ebert 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 

Re: Borrow Site For Bennett Crossing Filing 2 (Parcel 2), 111(1)(b) Application No. M-
2019-030, Adequacy Review No. 1 

Dear Mr. Ebert: 

On behalf of the applicant, LGI HOMES – COLORADO, LLC, I am responding to your 
May 31, 2019 correspondence. 

Mining Plan – Exhibit C, Rule 6.3.3 

1. The applicant anticipates the average range of topsoil to be salvaged at the site will be six 
to eight inches. 

2. The applicant will comply with all requirements of the Colorado Discharge Permit System 
General Permit, and the Grading Erosion and Sediment Control Plans approved by the 
Town of Bennett.  The applicant provided the Division with a copy of the General Permit 
and the Plans when it delivered its “Is it Mining?” questionnaire to the Division. 

Reclamation Plan – Exhibit D, Rule 6.3.4 

3. The applicant acknowledges that the Division’s performance standard is defined by Rule 
3.1.10(1). 



Jared Ebert, DRMS 
June 6, 2019
Page 2 
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4. The proposed topsoil replacement depth is six to eight inches. 

Reclamation Plan – Exhibit D, Rule 6.3.4

5. The phone number for the Town of Bennett is (303) 644 – 3249.  

Permanent Man – Made Structures – Exhibit L, Rule 6.3.12

6. Copies of the requested materials are attached to the email that includes this 
correspondence. 

Financial Warranty

7. The applicant’s chief financial officer has now signed the Affidavit of Authority.  A copy 
is attached to the email that includes this correspondence and the original will be delivered 
to you. 

Very truly yours, 

Jed Sonnenshein 

JS:dm 

cc: Tim Bruggman 
Kacy Flemons 
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